
December 31, 2012 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Chief 

Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
Division of Administrative Services 
Office of Administration 

 
FROM: Mark Lombard, Director   /RA/  

Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards 

 
SUBJECT: NOTICE REQUESTING STAKEHOLDER FEEDBACK ON RETRIEVABILITY, 

CLADDING INTEGRITY AND SAFE HANDLING OF SPENT FUEL AT AN 
INDEPENDENT SPENT FUEL STORAGE INSTALLATION AND DURING 
TRANSPORTATION 

 
Enclosed please find one copy of the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to the 
Office of the Federal Register for publication.   
 
ADM/DAS/RADB has been given owner’s rights to the package containing the notice in ADAMS 
ML12293A440.  Publicly available NRC documents referenced in the notice have been finalized 
in ADAMS and profiled for public release.  ADAMS accession numbers for all such documents 
are provided in the text of the notice.  
 
 
Enclosure:  Federal Register notice 
 
CONTACT: Bernard White, NMSS/SFST 

(301) 492-3303 
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